Gannawarra Shire Council QON 3 September 2019

Justine Donohue

From: Geoff Rollinson <geoff.rollinson@gannawarra.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 2:29 PM

To: recyclinginquiry

Cc: Justine Donohue

Subject: Gannawarra - Veolia Questions

Good Afternoon Justine,
In response to the Chair’s question below | can provide the following answer.

The CHAIR: ...are you able to check with Veolia, for example, and basically double-check where the product
is going? You are saying paper is going to Visy and metal is going to Sims, but the interesting one, which |
am really curious about, is that this stuff going to New South Wales has been obviously sorted to an
acceptable level in accordance with the new China Sword policy, which is that you use clean pellets. So are
you able to verify from Veolia that these are the processes and that is where they end?

This is the information provided to me by Velia.

Cardboard and Paper Paper Mill Melbourne

Steel/Tin Cans Scrap Metal Recyclers Australia
Aluminium Cans Exported

Glass Bottles and Jars Ol Australia Melbourne

PET (Plastic #1) On Shore NSW

HDPE (Plastic #2) Greenpipe Moama, RPM Plastics
PP (Plastic #5) Plastic Brokers Australia

Kind Regards

W\ Geoff Rollinson | Director Infrastructure & Development | Gannawarra
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